

# JEROME WILFRED MICHAEL

Wordpress Developer

## About Me

I'm Jerome and I am doing WordPress website design / development and customisation for the last 2 years, I have designed 14+ website so far. My expertise is in Elementor Pro, Divi, and Wp bakery.



91+8428989799



[jeromemichael492@gmail.com](mailto:jeromemichael492@gmail.com)



Tirunelveli, India 627002



[LinkedIn ID - Jerome Michael](#)



[JeromeMichael.net](http://JeromeMichael.net)

## LANGUAGE

- English
- TAMIL
- Japanese (basic)

## EXPERTISE

- Design a Professional Website
- SEO Optimization
- Redesign Existing Website for Better Looks and Design
- eCommerce Functionality
- Content Development
- Techniques Google Analytics
- Content Moderator
- Elementor Pro
- Content Writer
- Social media integration
- Bug Fixing
- Digital Marketing

## EXPERIENCE

**Wordpress Developer  
Freelance**  
Mar 2022 - Aug 2024

- I have worked on various platforms such as WordPress, Wix, Develop a fully functional and responsive website from scratch or redesign the existing WordPress website & blog.
- As a freelance WordPress developer, I've collaborated with diverse clients worldwide, ranging from start-up's to established their business Growth.

**Accountant**  
**PUSHPALATHA EDUCATIONAL CENTRE**  
Mar 2024 - May 2024

- Front Office Accounting management  
Online Data Management Like financial analysis, account
- Receivable / payable , bookkeeping and payroll processing .  
Maintained Clean and Organized Files by keeping accounts payable records up-to-date.

**Internship Trainee**  
**GUIMAX · Internship**  
Jun 2022 - Dec 2022

- Study Abroad Education Process & Processed payments and documents such as invoices, journal , Vouchers.
- Online Data Management

## EDUCATION

**St.Xavier's College**  
Bachelor of Commerce  
Business Administration and Management, General  
2019-2022

**Institute of Management Technology, Ghaziabad**  
Advanced General Management  
2022-2023

## SKILLS

Design Process

1. Search engine optimisation (SEO)
2. UX design
3. Photoshop
4. Programming skills
5. Database

Skill Process

1. HTML and CSS
2. Google Analytics
3. Online marketing
4. Online security
5. Content creation